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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:54 AM
To: 'david.distel@exeloncorp.com'
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: DRAFT RAI 5700

Good morning: 
 
10/10 is a government Holiday.  I will see if the 11th will work for the tech staff.  Will get back to you as soon as I know 
something. 
 
Tekia 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-6-D48 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:34 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: RE: DRAFT RAI 5700 
 
Tekia – Exelon requests a clarification call on the draft RAI for Section 2.4.13.  The following are good times for us.  
Please let me know if any of these times work. 
 
Monday, October 10 
11 – 12 
2 – 3 
 
Tuesday, October 11 
1 – 2 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel 
 

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: DRAFT RAI 5700 
 
David: 
 
Please find attached the draft RAI for section 2.4.13.  Please let me know by 10/4 if you 
need a conference call related this RAI before we formally issue. 
 
 
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
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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